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James Valvo

From: FN-OMB-FOIA <OMBFOIA@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:27 PM
To: James Valvo
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Good Afternoon: 
 
This email acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) dated and received in OMB’s FOIA office on March 10, 2017.  Your request has been logged in and is 
being processed.  For your reference, the OMB FOIA number is 2017‐097. 
 
Sincerely, 
Dionne Hardy 
 

From: James Valvo [mailto:james.valvo@causeofaction.org]  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 11:01 AM 
To: FN‐OMB‐FOIA <OMBFOIA@omb.eop.gov> 
Subject: FOIA Request 
 
OMB,  
 
Please see FOIA request attached. 
 
James Valvo | Counsel & Senior Policy Advisor | Cause of Action Institute 
1875 Eye Street, NW, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20006  
james.valvo@causeofaction.org 
202-417-3576 
 
Click here to subscribe to our alerts! 

                      
 
Confidentiality:  The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is intended only for the use 
of the recipient named above.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your 
computer system.  Thank you. 
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